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Mr Peter Keegan 
Environmental Specialist 
Irish Water 
Colvill House 
24-26 Talbot Street 
Dublin 1 
 
 
 
By Email 
 
 
27 April 2022 
 
 
Dear Mr Keegan 
 

We are to advise you that, in accordance with Regulation 14(1) of the European Union 
(Waste Water Discharge) Regulations 2007 to 2020 the Agency has finalised its 
examination of 25 licences which you were consulted on earlier this year (13 January 
2022).  

A copy of the Final Examination Reports and Inspector’s Memo will be available for 
inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie as soon as possible. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge this notification. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
 
Encl



Appendix 1 – List of no further action WWDL 
 

Licence Register Number Agglomeration 
D0009-01 
D0020-01 
D0059-01 
D0088-01 
D0099-01 
D0124-01 
D0143-01 
D0155-01 
D0156-01 
D0161-01 
D0162-01 
D0174-01 
D0176-01 
D0200-01 
D0210-01 
D0229-01 
D0234-01 
D0258-01 
D0267-01 
D0273-01 
D0381-01 
D0420-01 
D0421-01 
D0432-01 
D0529-01 

Letterkenny 
Cavan 
Navan 
Enniskerry & Environs 
Tyrellspass 
Athboy 
Blackwater and Environs 
Graignuenamanagh Tinnahinch 
Abbeyleix 
Kilmuckridge 
Ardmore 
Coolgreany 
Lismore 
Rathcormac 
Glenties 
Ballyleague and Environs 
Robertstown 
Oldcastle 
Delvin 
Tallow 
Grange 
Kilkishen 
Knightstown 
Ballyhooley and Environs 
Goresbridge 

 
 


